’CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

P.O. Box 839966
San Antonio, Texas 78283-3966

DDENDUM il

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS "CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING ON IDIQ
BASIS” DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2012

DATE: OCTOBER 19, 2012

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. il

TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)

A. QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY CITY STAFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH RFQ SECTION VII ARE
ANSWERED AS FOLLOWS:

QUESTION 1:

Response:

QUESTION 2:

Response:

QUESTION 3:

Response:

QUESTION 4:

Response:

Does the Respondent’s laboratory have to be local (San Antonio)?

Refer to RFQ Section | — Background, Minimum Qualifications, page 3. In
addition, the Respondent must be able to meet FAA requirements in relation to
proper sampling, storage, handling and timing, etc. in performing the scope of
work.

Can a firm propose as a Prime Respondent and as a Subconsultant on a
separate SOQ? If the answer is yes, would that affect the contract award
for the DBE?

Yes. The responses would be independently evaluated for all requirements. This
is not considered a DBE issue.

Should the Prime be listed on the first table of RFQ Attachment 3 - DBE
Good Faith Effort Plan form, even though it says subcontractor?

Primes should not list themselves in the Table.

The Letter of Intent, DBE Form 2, page 24, is requesting an estimated dollar
value under “The bidder/proposer is committed to utilizing the above-
named firm for the work described above.” Can a percentage be submitted

instead of a dollar value?

Yes.
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